Ector County Independent School District

Odessa, Texas
Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF BOARD POLICIES DEC(LOCAL) COMPENSATION AND
BENEFITS: LEAVES AND ABSENCES, EIC(LOCAL) ACADEMIC
ACHIEVEMENT: CLASS RANKING , AND CI(LOCAL) SCHOOL
PROPERTIES DISPOSAL; AND TASB UPDATE 84 [FIRST READING]

DATE: March 24, 2009

The following Board Policies and TASB Update 84 are being presented for first

reading.
DEC(LOCAL)
EIC(LOCAL)
CI(LOCAL)

TASB UPDATE 84
BJCF(LOCAL)

CDA(LOCAL)
CE(LOCAL)
CNA(LOCAL)
CQ(LOCAL)
DFBB(LOCAL)
EEH(LOCAL)
FDB(LOCAL)

Compensation and Benefits: Leaves and Absences
Academic Achievement: Class Ranking

School Properties Disposal

Superintendent: Non renewal

Other Revenues: Investments

Annual Operating Budget

Transportation Management: Student Transportation
Electronic Communication and Data Management
Term Contracts: Nonrenewal

Instructional Arrangements: Homebound Instruction

Admissions: Intradistrict Transfers and Classroom Assignments
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No Specific Action Required.

*hkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkxk

Respectfully submitted,

Hector Mendez,

Brian J. Moersch,

Superintendent of Schools Executive Director for District Operations



